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Wayne Gold

From: Neil Baker <Neil.Baker@clarkewillmott.com>
Sent: 14 April 2021 19:01
To: Palmer, Leanne
Cc: Wayne Gold; Charles Collins; 'Peter Bryant'
Subject: Appeal relating to land south of Kingfield Road and south of Hoe Valley, Woking 

(Refs. APP/A3655/W/20/3265969 and 3265974) – Section 106 Unilateral 
Undertaking and Planning Development Agree

Attachments: Planning Obligation_UU (first draft) 13.4.21.DOCX; Planning Development 
Agreement (clean version) 13.4.21.DOCX

Importance: High

Leanne 

We are instructed by the Appellant in connection with the above. 
  
As required by the Inspector, I now hasten to attach the Planning Development Agreement (PDA) and the Section 
106 Unilateral Undertaking (UU) which we are in the process of negotiating with Woking Borough Council. 
  
The accompanying plans can be seen here: https://www.dropbox.com/t/uf9JnFU7bONRwrF9 although these are 
subject to agreement with the Council. 
  
We do have yet also to agree the form of the PDA and UU with the Council but I hope that we will be in a position to 
do so within the next two weeks and I will keep you updated as to progress. 
  
I should be grateful if you could place the PDA and the UU before the Inspector for his kind consideration as soon as 
possible and, needless to say, if the Inspector has any queries, I would be pleased to answer them without delay. 
  
We envisage looking to circulate the agreed form of the PDA and UU for execution before or during the early part of 
the planning inquiry and then to complete the PDA and the UU immediately following the session of the inquiry on 
conditions and planning obligations unless the Inspector raises any concerns on either of them at that session or 
beforehand.  
  
I would then scan a completed copy of the PDA and UU to you with up to date evidence of title. Again, if the Inspector 
has any queries or comments on this suggested approach, please can I trouble you to let me know? 
  
In the meantime, my client will add these documents to the “dropbox”. 
  
Regards 
  
Neil Baker 
Partner and Head of Planning and Environment 
Clarke Willmott LLP  
 
t: 0345 209 1301* / 0117 305 6301 int: +44 117 305 6301  
m: 07967 592 757 
e: neil.baker@clarkewillmott.com 
f: 0845 209 2514* / 0117 981 1453 int: +44 117 981 1453  
w: clarkewillmott.com  
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*Calls cost 2p per minute plus your phone company's access charge. 
We receive no monies from your call and an alternative geographic number is provided.  
  
Details of how we use your information can be found on our website  
 

 
 

 
 

 
 
Clarke Willmott's Bristol office is proud to support Duchenne UK  
 
 Please consider the environment before printing this email  
 

 
  

Fraudsters target law firms and their clients in an attempt to divert funds to their own bank accounts or to 
obtain confidential information. If you receive a suspicious or unexpected email from us, or purporting to 
have been sent on our behalf, please do not reply to the email, click on any links, open any attachments, or 
comply with any instructions contained within it. Instead, please telephone your Clarke Willmott contact to 
verify the email, and any account details that are provided if applicable. Clarke Willmott cannot take 
responsibility for any losses arising from your transfer of funds or disclosure of confidential information.  

Clarke Willmott LLP is a limited liability partnership registered in England and Wales with registration number OC344818. It is authorised and regulated by 
the Solicitors Regulation Authority (SRA Number: 510689), whose rules can be found on the SRA website. Its registered office is 138 Edmund Street, 
Birmingham, West Midlands, B3 2ES. Any reference to a 'partner' is to a member of Clarke Willmott LLP or an employee or consultant who is a lawyer with 
equivalent standing and qualifications and is not a reference to a partner in a partnership.   

Information contained in this email is confidential to the intended recipient and may be covered by legal professional privilege. If you receive this email in 
error, please advise by return email before deleting it; you should not retain the email or disclose its contents to anyone. Clarke Willmott LLP has taken 
reasonable precautions to minimise the risk of software viruses, but we recommend that any attachments are virus checked before they are opened. Thank 
you for your cooperation.  

Any offer contained in this communication is subject to Clarke Willmott LLP's standard terms of business. Clarke Willmott LLP does not accept service of 
proceedings by e-mail. It may monitor e-mail communications in accordance with applicable law and regulations. Clarke Willmott LLP's VAT registration 
number is GB 129 9130 60. 

 


